

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

**STEVEN L. DUCKOR, M.D., F.A.C.G., A.B.A.M., F.A.S.A.M.**

P.O. Box 4083  
Tustin, CA 92781  
714.604.6069 Cell  
www.StevenLDuckorMD.com  
duckor@StevenLDuckorMD.com

### **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Born: Ft. Wayne, Indiana.  
Reside in: Orange County, California last 37 years.  
Married, Two Children

### **SPECIALTY**

Dr. Steven L. Duckor has been in private practice of Gastroenterology and Hepatology since 1977. He specializes in Chemical Substance and Drug Abuse. Dr. Duckor is past Chief of Staff of Chapman Global Medical Center and the Medical Director of the Positive Achievement Center since 1979. He is Board Certified in Addiction Medicine. Dr. Duckor has extensive knowledge in prescription drug abuse, detoxification, relapse risk prediction, absorption and clearance of alcohol/drugs, opioid addiction, testing and all aspects of drugs and alcohol. Dr. Duckor is experienced in medical malpractice and standards of care. He knows the effects of alcohol and drugs on the Gastroenterology System and the Liver.

### **EDUCATION**

Internship	1971 – 1972	USC Medical Center in Internal Medicine, Los Angeles, CA, USA
Medical Degree	1967 – 1971	University of Miami, Miami, FL, USA
Bachelor of Science	1963 – 1967	University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI, USA

### **POSTDOCTORAL TRAINING**

Residency	1972 – 1975	USC Medical Center in Internal Medicine, Los Angeles, CA, USA Residency in Internal Medicine
-----------	-------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

### **FELLOWSHIP**

Fellowship	1975 – 1977	University of California Irvine in Gastroenterology
------------	-------------	-----------------------------------------------------

### **LICENSURE**

Medical License:	1972 – Present	California
------------------	----------------	------------

### **CERTIFICATION**

2016	Fellow American Society of Addiction Medicine
2010	Diplomate American Board of Addiction Medicine
2010	Certified Principal Investigator, Association of Clinical Research Professionals
1997 – 2008	Qualified Medical Examiner State of California
1986	Certified Addictionologist American Society on Alcoholism and Other Drug Dependencies
1980	Fellow American College of Gastroenterology

## ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

2010 – 2014	Chief of Staff	Chapman Global Medical Center
2001 – Present	Co-Medical Director	AGMG Endoscopy Center, Anaheim, CA
1995 – Present	Co-Medical Director	Advanced Clinical Research Institute, Anaheim, CA
1986 – Present	Medical Director	Advanced Clinical Research Institute, Anaheim, CA
1986 – Present	Medical Director	Associated Clinical Research Institute, Orange, CA
1985 – Present	Co-Medical Director	AGMG Clinical Research, Anaheim, CA
1985 – Present	Medical Director	AGMG Clinical Research, Orange, CA
1977 – Present	Co-Medical Director	Associated Gastroenterology Medical Group, Anaheim, CA

## HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS

### Staff Affiliations:

ARMC Anaheim Regional Medical Center, 1111 W. LaPalma Avenue, Anaheim, CA 92801

Chapman Global Medical Center, 2601 E. Chapman Avenue, Anaheim, CA 92869

Placentia-Linda Hospital, 1301 Rose Drive, Placentia, CA 92870

Western Medical Center – Santa Ana, 1011 N. Tustin Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92705

### Directorships – Present and Past

1995 – Present	Chapman Global Medical Center Medical Director Positive Achievement Center Adult and Adolescent Alcohol & Substance Abuse Rehabilitation
1987 – 1995	Tustin Medical Center Medical Director Positive Action Center Adult and Adolescent Alcohol & Substance Abuse Rehabilitation
1980 – 1987	Martin Luther Hospital, Positive Achievement Center Adult and Adolescent Alcohol & Substance Abuse Rehabilitation

## OTHER PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS AND MAJOR VISITING APPOINTMENTS

2001 – Present	<b>AGMG Endoscopy Center</b> 1211 W. La Palma Avenue, Suite 301 Anaheim, CA 92801 Phone: 714-284-0737 Fax: 714-284-0720
1995 – Present	<b>Advanced Clinical Research Institute</b> 1211 W. La Palma Avenue, Suites 302, 306, 602 Anaheim, CA 92801 Phone: 714-778-1300 Fax: 714-778-0667
1986 – Present	<b>Advanced Clinical Research Institute</b> 2617 E. Chapman Avenue, Suite 302 Orange, CA 92869 Phone: 714-633-1823 Fax: 714-633-1615

1986 – Present      **Associated Gastroenterology Medical Group**  
2617 E. Chapman Avenue, Suite 302  
Orange, CA 92869  
Phone: 714-633-1823  
Fax: 714-633-1615

1985 – Present      **AGMG Clinical Research**  
1211 W. La Palma Avenue, Suites 302, 306, 602  
Anaheim, CA 92801  
Phone: 714-778-1300  
Fax: 714-778-0667

1977 – Present      **Associated Gastroenterology Medical Group**  
1211 W. La Palma Avenue, Suites 306, 602  
Anaheim, CA 92801  
Phone: 714-778-1300  
Fax: 714-778-0667

**AWARDS AND HONORS**

2016      Fellow American Society of Addiction Medicine  
2010      Certified Principal Investigator – Association of Clinical Research Professionals  
2010      Diplomate American Board of Addiction Medicine  
1986      Certified Addictionologist – American Society on Alcoholism and Other Drug Dependencies  
1980      Fellow American College of Gastroenterology

**COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS**

2010 – Present      Chief of Staff – Chapman Global Medical Center  
1985 – Present      Executive Committee – Chapman Global Medical Center

**MEMBERSHIPS**

American Society of Addiction Medicine  
Bockus International – Society of Gastroenterology  
Orange County Gastroenterology Society

**MAJOR RESEARCH**

1980 – Present      Over 800 Clinical Trials since 1980, Principal Investigator and Sub-Investigator

**TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

Residents from University of California Irvine (UCI) in Pediatrics and Family Practice rotate through Positive Achievement Centers at Chapman University. Act as advisor to group.

1.2017